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To FCC
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| have evaluated the submission and find it compliant.
During the evaluation the following clarifications were made
1 Test report 00611347/1

The test report, pages 13 to 18, refer to test procedures in EN55022 for testing to 47 CFR Part 15,
Subpart C, Section 15.207 Conducted Emissions. The test laboratory has clarified that these
references should refer to CISPR 22.

2: Maximum Peak Output Power

The product uses an approved radio module with radiated peak output power of 13.57dBm
(23mW) EIRP with an antenna gain of 0dBi see test report S/N15.2111277701.H9P, page 9,
revised power measurements. Output power quoted for this transmitter is therefore 23mW
conducted and the maximum gain of the antenna used in this submission is +1.8dBi.

Yours sincerely

AL\,
Allen Ferry [/
Compliance Manager
For BABT TCB
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